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Whereas, the Wisconsin Coalition Against Domestic Violence and the National Coalition
Against Domestic Violence observe October as “Domestic Violence Awareness Month;
and

Whereas, October 3" is observed as the “Day of Unity against Domestic Violence” and
October 12" is observed as “Health Cares about Domestic Violence Day”; and

Whereas, by observing these special days, the Wisconsin Coalition Against Domestic
Violence, a statewide membership organization of over 75 domestic abuse programs,
come together to speak out against domestic violence; and

Whereas, the achievements of those working to end domestic violence throughout the
nation and state, together with the communities of Wisconsin are applauded; and

Whereas, The Wisconsin Coalition Against Domestic Violence is an exemplary
organization that serves as a valuable resource to victims and their children, law-
enforcement agencies, the legal community and legislators throughout the state and are
deserving of the respect, gratitude and praise of our communities and the State of
Wisconsin; now, therefore be it

Resolved by the Senate, the Assembly concurring, That members of the Wisconsin
Legislature commend the Wisconsin Coalition Against Domestic Violence and recognize
October 2007 as Domestic Violence Awareness Month.



Miller, Steve

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Basford, Sarah

Thursday, August 02, 2007 10:04 AM
Miller, Steve

FW: Message for Steve Miller

WCADV jt. resolution.doc

Sarah Basford

Program Assistant
Legislative Reference Bureau
1 East Main, Suite 200

(608) 266-3561
sarah.basford@

legis.wisconsin.gov

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Steve:

Sen. Robson would like to have the attached joint resolution drafted for introduction prior to the September floorperiod.

Gratz, Nadine

Thursday, August 02, 2007 9:52 AM
LRB.Legal

Message for Steve Miller

Please give me a call if you have any questions.

Nadine Gratz

WCADV it.
asolution.doc (31 K.



Miller, Steve

From: Gratz, Nadine

Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2007 12:55 PM

To: Miller, Steve

Subject: RE: Domestic Violence Awareness Month

Definitely. Thanks.

nadine

From: Miller, Steve

Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2007 12:27 PM
To: Gratz, Nadine

Subject: Domestic Violence Awareness Month
Nadine,

Day of Unity is celebrated on the first Monday, Oct 1.
Health Cares is celebrated on 2nd Wednesday, Oct. 10.

OK?

Steve

267-2175

From: Basford, Sarah

Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2007 10:04 AM
To: Miller, Steve

Subject: FW: Message for Steve Miller

Sarah Basford

Program Assistant

Legislative Reference Bureau

1 East Main, Suite 200

(608) 266-3561
sarah.basford@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Gratz, Nadine

Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2007 9:52 AM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Message for Steve Miller

Hi Steve:

Sen. Robson would like to have the attached joint resolution drafted for introduction prior to the September floorperiod.
Please give me a call if you have any questions.

Nadine Gratz

<< File: WCADV jt. resolution.doc >>
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Whereas, the Wisconsin Coalition Against Domestic Violence and the Natioﬁgl
Coalition Against Domestic Violence observe October as “Domestic Violence
Awareness Montlii and A

Whereas, October BrdJis observed as the Q%ay of Unity a Mgamst Domestic
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Violence” and October (
Day”; and

Whereas, by observing these special days, the Wisconsin Coalition Against
Domestic Violence, a statewide membership organization of over 75 domestic abuse
programs, cam%tigether to speak out against domestic violence; and

Whereas, the achievements of those working to end domestic violence
throughout the nation and state, together with the communities of Wisconsig; are
applauded; and /

Whereas, /’Iéle Wisconsin Coalition Against Domestic Violence is an exemplary

organization that serves as a valuable resource to victims and their children,
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and (are) deserving of the respect, gratitude,and praise of our communities and the
/

tate of Wisconsin; now, therefore be it

e

Resolved by the senate, the assembly concurring, Thatg{members of the
Wisconsin Legislature commend the Wisconsin Coalition Against Domestic Violence
and recognize October 2007 as Domestic Violence Awareness Month.

(END)
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2007 SENATE JOINT RESOLUTION

Relating to: recognizing October 2007 as Domestic Violence Awareness Month.

Whereas, the Wisconsin Coalition Against Domestic Violence and the National
Coalition Against Domestic Violence observe October as “Domestic Violence
Awareness Month”; and

Whereas, October 1 is observed as the “Day of Unity Against Domestic Violence”
and October 10 is observed as “Health Cares About Domestic Violence Day”; and

Whereas, by observing these special days, the Wisconsin Coalition Against
Domestic Violence, a statewide membership organization of over 75 domestic abuse
programs, comes together to speak out against domestic violence; and

Whereas, the achievements of those working to end domestic violence
throughout the nation and state, together with the communities of Wisconsin, are
applauded; and

Whereas, the Wisconsin Coalition Against Domestic Violence is an exemplary
organization that serves as a valuable resource to victims and their children, law

enforcement agencies, the legal community, and legislators throughout the state and
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is deserving of the respect, gratitude, and praise of our communities and the state
of Wisconsin; now, therefore, be it

Resolved by the senate, the assembly concurring, That the members of the
Wisconsin legislature commend the Wisconsin Coalition Against Domestic Violence
and recognize October 2007 as Domestic Violence Awareness Month.

(END)



Miller, Steve

From: Gratz, Nadine

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2007 1:36 PM

To: Miller, Steve

Subject: Change to LRB 3032/1 -- SJR on domestic violence

Please change the text on page 2, line 5 to read as follows:

"and local domestic violence programs across the state and recognize October 2007 as Domestic Violence Awareness
Month."

Thanks.

Nadine Gratz
Office of Sen,. Judy Robson
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
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1 is deserving of the respect, gratitude, and praise of our communities and the state

2 of Wisconsin; now, therefore, be it

3 Resolved by the senate, the assembly concurring, That the members of the

4 Wisconsin legislature commend the Wisconsin Coalition Against Domestic Violence
s
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[and ;égpgnize October 2007 as Domestic Violence Awareness Month.

/A\ (END)
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Basford, Sarah

From: Gratz, Nadine

Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2007 3:32 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 07-3032/2 Topic: Domestic Violence Awareness Month

Please Jacket |.LRB 07-3032/2 for the SENATE.




